From: Heron, Teresa

To:
Subject: CEMEX South permitting history - FYI
Date: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:36:22 AM

Lynn: For your information. The cross references with Kiln 2 (PSD-FL-351) are in pink. For the Power Plant (now a separate facility) are in blue. The first Kiln 2 permit
(not constructed) or PSD-FL-227 are in green.

Bruce
090 0530021 CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Construction of integrated Cement Line 1 & Cogeneration Plant Mitchell FL-0032A
090A 0530021 CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Testing authorization amendment
Bruce
090B 0530021 CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Boiler heat input increase from 1000 to 1850 mmBtu/hr Mitchell
090C 0530021 CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC.
090D 0530021 CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. FL-0193
090 ? 0530021  013-AV CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Title V - CAIR and SO2 - Power Plant Tom Cascio
090 ? 0530021 019-AC CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Power Plant - Install LNB and OFA systems on power boiler Koerner
090 ? 0530021 023-AC CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Power boiler - Trial burn of commercial pellets Koerner
090 ? 0530021 027-AC CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Power boiler- Trial Burn extension Koerner
Facility was given a new identification No.0530380-001-AC*****, This
090 E e R CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. facility is now burning biomass David Read
Bruce
091 0530021 FLORIDA CRUSHED STONE Construction of integrated Cement Line 1 & Cogeneration Plant Mitchell FL-0032
Bruce
091A 0530021 FCS DBA CEMEX Mitchell
Bruce
0918 0530021 FCS DBA CEMEX Mitchell
Bruce
091C 0530021 AC27-22095 FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 - To allow utilization of whole tires as a supplemental fuel Mitchell
N/A 0530021 FCS DBA CEMEX PSD-FL-227 - to construct Kiln 2 . Kiln was not built under this permit AllTeresa PSD-FL-227
N/A 0530021 FCS DBA CEMEX PSD-FL- 227A Letter - Kiln 2 was not built under this permit Linero PSD-FL-227
N/A 0530021 FCS DBA CEMEX PSD-FL- 227B Ext. of Exp.date - Kiln 2 was not built under this permit Linero PSD-FL-227
N/A 0530021 001 ??27222?2222°222277
N/A 0530021 002 -AV Initial Title V
N/A 0530021 003 ?22?2?222227??
N/A 0530021 004 ??2222222222?2222222227
Bruce
091D 0530021 005-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 - Increase of lime storage bin silo (EU 008) Mitchell
Bruce
091E 0530021 -006-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 -To change the process/transfer/throughput rates of some units Mitchell
N/A 0530021 007-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Original Kiln 2 permit (not constructed) - Revision to PSD-FL- 227 A Teresa PSD-FL-227
0530021 008-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Original Kiln 2 permit (not constructed) - Revision to PSD-FL- 227 B PSD-FL-227
N/A 0530021 009-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 - Construction of new Kiln 2 (PSD-FL-351) Bobby Bull PSD-FL-351
Kiln 1 - To provide cond. for reasonable assurance with dioxin/furans
091 ? 0530021 010-AC FCS DBA CEMEX limits Jim P.
N/A 0530021  011-AV FCS DBA CEMEX Title V revision
N/A 0530021 012-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 - Adm. Correction for PSD-FL-351 Jim P. PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021  013-AV FCS DBA CEMEX Title V - CAIR and SO2 - Power Plant Tom Cascio
N/A 0530021 014-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 - No documents XXX PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021 015-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2- Installation of TIMS (PSD-FL- 351 A) AlTeresa PSD-FL-351 A
091F 0530021 -016-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 Installation of TIMS mechanism Cleve/Syed
N/A 0530021 017-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2- 30 days trial burn - No documents PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021 018-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 - Reissuance of original PSD -FL-351- Project 009-AC AllTeresa PSD-FL-351 B
090 ? 0530021 019-AC CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Power Plant - Install LNB and OFA systems on power boiler Koerner
N/A 0530021 020-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2- Extension revision - No documents XXX PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021  021-AV FCS DBA CEMEX Title V revision Teresa
Mara
091 ? 0530021 022-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 - Inst. Downcomer water spray/injection system Nasca
090 0530021 023-AC CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Power boiler - Trial burn of commercial pellets Koerner
091G 0530021  -024-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 - 1st Permit Extension for the installation of TIMS
N/A 0530021 025-AV FCS DBA CEMEX Title V Administrative : Name change Holtom
Mara
091 ? 0530021 026-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 - Water Spray System condition modifications Nasca
090 ? 0530021  027-AC CENTRAL POWER AND LIME, INC. Power Plant - Trial Burn in Power boiler Koerner
091H 0530021 -028-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1- 2nd Permit Extension for the installation of TIMS Syed A
N/A 0530021  029- AV FCS DBA CEMEX Draft (only) Title V Renewal Tom Cascio
091 ? 0530021 030-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 new baghouse between clinker feeder/clinker belt conveyor Christy D
N/A 0530021 031-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 trial burn of alternative fuels PSD-FL-351 C
N/A 0530021 032-AC FCS DBA CEMEX No documents -- Install Injection Portholes
N/A 0530021 033-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 Production Rate Increase (PSD-FL-351 D) Jon/Teresa PSD-FL-351 D
091 | 0530021 034-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 - 3rd Permit Extension for the installation of TIMS Bobby Buill
N/A 0530021 035-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 Trial burn of alternative fuels (AF) Christy D PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021 036-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 Revise stack testing requirements for mercury (PSD-FL-351) Christy D PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021 037-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 to complete the trial burn Christy D PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021 038-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 Co-firing of coal and AF Christy D PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021 039-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 Material Handling System for AF Christy D PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021 040-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Repermitting of Kiln 1 and 2 (withdrawn)
N/A 0530021  041-AV FCS DBA CEMEX No documents- Title V Revision
N/A 0530021 042-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 Trial burn for Clean Woody Biomass Kiln 2 Christy D PSD-FL-351
091K 0530021 043-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 1 Repermitting and separation from power plant David Read
N/A 0530021 044-AC FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 Repermitting (PSD-FL-351E) David Read PSD-FL-351 E
N/A 0530021 045-AC FCS DBA CEMEX No documents -- Kiln 2 Use oil in E.U. 052 (withdrawn) PSD-FL-351
Scoth
N/A 0530021 046-AV FCS DBA CEMEX Kiln 2 Administrative Correction for PM limits. Sheplack PSD-FL-351
N/A 0530021  047-AV FCS DBA CEMEX Title V Renewal David Read
Kiln 1 - 4th Permit Extension for the installation of TIMS (check PSD
091J 0530021  048-AC FCS DBA CEMEX letter) Teresa

0530021 049- FCS DBA CEMEX
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ThanKs,

Teresa Heron, Engineer

Permitting and Compliance Section

Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Phone 850/717-9082

teresa.heron@dep.state.flus

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com
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